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Bureau of Air Monitoring
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Mr. Dickson Dibble, F-DEP
Mr. Gary Robbins, Pinellas County Air Quality

RE: Retiring Perc Machine and Replacing with Hydrocarbon Machine(s)
Mr. Dibble and Mr. Robbins;

Sun Country Cleaners recently retired the Real Star #3 (1996) Perc
machine. This machine is was inspected today by Jeff Morris, Pinellas
County Air Quality to confirm it is free of all solvents and filters and ready
for removal from the premises.

The last date in use at Sun Country Cleaners was on September 4, 2010.
In place of this Perc machine, Sun Country Cleaner will be installing
Columbia Hydro Carbon machine(s). It is my understanding that this
does not require an initial notification form. If this is not correct, please
contact me at my office (727)535-9930.

Sincérely

Barbara McCarthy

Sun Country Cleaners

cc: Jeff Morris |

Ph: (727) 535-9930 - Fax: (727) 524-8509 - suncountrycleaners@tampabay.rr.com




Brynes, Marnie

From: Robbins, Gary W [grobbins@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 8:58 AM

To: Brynes, Marnie

Subject: FW:

Attachments: 20110214084457615.pdf

Marnie, the attached letter shows the replacement of a perc machine with a hydrocarbon unit.
The facility will still have 2 perc units on-site.

“Nofification of installing a Columbia 50# hydrocarbon machine, and removing RealStar #3. The
facility now has 2 perc. and 3 hydrocarbon machines”

Gary Robbins
Environmental Program Coordinator
Pinellas County Air Quality Division
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
machine. This machine is was inspected today by jeff Morris, Pinellas
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
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